04/04/2019 Gmail - Fwd: Councillor Request for Services CR19/0025

M Gmail

Danelle Jones <dnell.jones@gmail.com>

Fwd: Councillor Request for Services CR19/0025

5 messages

John glover <yetiglover@gmail.com>

Planning rules around mining in our area FYI
Cheers, John
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Craig Ferguson <Craig.Ferguson@gldc.govt.nz>
Date: 19 March 2019 at 17:52:02 NZDT

Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 6:07 PM
To: willmcbeth@gmail.com, rippledearth@hotmail.co.nz, loghus@hotmail.com, gnomza@gmail.com, dnell.jones@gmail.com, templepeakltd@gmail.com

To: John glover <yetiglover@gmail.com>, Glenorchy Community Association <gycommunityassn@gmail.com>

Subject: Fwd: Councillor Request for Services CR19/0025

Hi John

Answers below for GCA..

Ferg

Queenstown Lakes District Councillor

0274869933
Craig.Ferguson@gldc.govt.nz

From: Tony Avery <tony.avery@gqldc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 4:52 PM

To: Ferg (ferg@thehits.co.nz); Craig Ferguson; lan Bayliss
Cc: Bex Nash

Subject: FW: Councillor Request for Services CR19/0025

Hi Ferg

Sorry for the delay in getting this info to you but lan has provided a pretty comprehensive response below. Suggest you ring him tomorrow if you have any

questions, or talk to him at the councillor workshop, if you are going to that.

Tony

From: lan Bayliss

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 4:39 PM

To: Tony Avery <Tony.Avery@gqldc.govt.nz>

Cc: Bex Nash <rebecca.nash-jones@qldc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Councillor Request for Services CR19/0025

Answers are set out below:

Kind regards

lan Bayliss | Planning Policy Manager | Planning and Development
Queenstown Lakes District Council

DD: +64 3 450 0534 | P: +64 3 441 0499 | M: +64 27 546 3858
E:ian.bayliss@gldc.govt.nz

A

QUEENSTOWN
LAKES DISTRICT
COUNCIL

1. Following the decisions on Stage 1 of the plan for the Rural Zone, what are the rules around mining in the area above Glenorchy which is also a

Heritage Landscape.

Development including mining in the Glenorchy Heritage Overlay Area is a Discretionary Activity under the Proposed District Plan. These rules are
subject to appeal. Rules in relation to heritage items apply from notification — not from when decisions are issued.

2. In any situation where Council has discretion to issue a consent, what are the matters they need to take account of in issuing a consent.

The Council is not constrained in terms of what it can consider in looking at a discretionary activity but the objectives and policies need to be carefully

considered including the following:
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26.34  Objective -The historic heritage value of heritage features is enhanced
where possible,

Palicies 26.34.1 Encourage opportunities to enhance the understanding of historic heritage features, induding through the
nead for interpretation,

26342 Frowide incentives for improved cutcomes for heritage walues through the relaxation of rules elsewhere in the
District Planwhere appropriate, on a case -by-case basis,

26.34.3 Recognisetheawalue of long term commitments tothe presenvation of heritage values in the form of cowvenants
and consent notices.

26344 Enable engeing improvernents to hearitage faatures induding earthquake strengthening and other safaty
measures, inrecognition that thiswill provide for their ongoing use and longevity,

26345 Recognisethe potential for ongeing small-scale mining activities consistert withthe maintenance of heritage

and landscape values withinthe Glenorchy heritage overlay area, subject to the protection of features identified
in saction 26,10,

26,107 Glenorchy Heritage Owverlay Area

26108 Summary of Significance

The Glenorchy Hertage Cwerlkay A rea @SHOAY s significant for its specific scheelite mining activities that extended fomthe 1280 until the
1980°% which hawve laft 3 significant group of rine sites and infrastructure, along with @ unigue sociEl hisory ofthe people whowo tked
there. Collectivaly, the se activitie: keft behind a sequence of ewidance that follows the mining cwcle that bagan herz inthe 12805 and which
rmay well rcommenca at some point inthe future. Tha sitas within this haritag e owanay ansa represant the hard won and sometinnas
fruitlass endazwou rs of a ciose knit community of minersthat spanned ahundred vears of mining 3t Glenonchy. The GHOW anconipassas
the majority of tha kayw mine sites, tacks, a cableway and sections of water reca s that represanted the primary schealite poducing ama

in Mew Fealand. The combination of private and state-cwned minas isalsoa uniqua part of the GHOAs histony inthe ubiquitous and
contermnporary gold mining indu sty of the Wakatipy Basin, Owamll, the schaalite mining history symbolisad by the GHOA isa unigua one of
national heritage significance.

26109  HKey features to be protected
26,1081 Al mnines, mining huts, the cablewsy andtrack ways within the GHL boundary (including the Black Beak Mine).
261002 The mine sites along the Mount Judah Road.

261093 Allether kncraen historic mining sies withinthe GHON .

3. Which decisions are under appeal by New Zealand Tungsten Mining Ltd and in each case what relief are they seeking and what is Councils position
on their appeal.

These highlighted provisions are under appeal by NZ Tungsten Mining. Council support the outcomes of the hearings and the provisions as they stand.
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Policy 26.3.4.5 New Zealand Tungsten Mining U mited
EMV-2015-CHC-151
Rule 26.5.5 Real Journeys Limited Policy 26.3.1.4, Section 26.5.1

EMV-2015-CHC-131

Section 26.8 [Reference Mo 67)

Heritage Mew Zealand Pouhere Taonga
EMV- 2015 CHC-O70

Rule 26.10.5.1 New Zealand Tungsten Mining U mited Section 26.10.8
ENY-20158-CHC-151

Rule 26.10.8.2 New Zealand Tungsten Mining U mited Section 26.10.8
ENY-2015-CHC-151

Rule 26.10.3.3 New Zealand Tungsten Mining U mited Section 26.10.8
EMV-2015-CHC-151

26,345 Recognisethe potential for ongeing small-scale mining activities consistentwiththe maintenance of heritage

and landscape values within the glenorchy heritage overlay area, subjecttothe protection of featuresidentified

26.10.9

in section 26,10

Policy 26.3.4.5and relief sought

Appellant
Court Murmber

Consequentialhy

Affected Provisions

Armend Policy 26.34.5 as follows:
Recognise th e potential for engetresmalseate
mining activities consistent with the maintenance
of heritage and landscapewval ues within the
glenorchy heritage overlay area, subject to the
protection of features identified in section 26.10.

Limited
ENV- 2015 CHC-151

New Zealand Tungsten Wining

Key features to be protected

261091 All mines, mining huts, the caklewsay and track ways within the ghLkoundary [including the Black Peak Mine).

Rule 26.10.9.1 and relief sought

Appellant
Court Number

Consequentialby
Affected Provisions

Amend Rule 26.10.9.1 asfollows:
Ahrrirressignificant heritagemine entrances,
mining huts, the cableway and track ways

within theghl boundary {neluding the Black-
Reak hdingl,

MNew Zealand Tungsten
Mining Limited
ENV-2018-CHC-151

Section 26.10.8

26.10.9.2 The minesites along the Mount Ju

Rule 26.10.9.2 and relief sought

dah Road.

Appellant
Court Number

Consequentialby
Affected Provisions

Delete Rule 26,10.3.2

New Zealand Tungsten
Mining Limited
ENV-2018-CHC-151

Section 26,108

16.10.9.3 All otherknown|historic mining sites within the ghOA.

Rule 26.10.9.3 and relief sought

Appellant
Court Number

Consequentialby
Affected Provisions

Delete Rule 26.10.3.3

New Zealand Tungsten
Mining Limited
ENV-2018-CHC-151

Section 26,105

4 What factors would council consider for a mining activity consent application in respect of public notification.

The standard tests for a decision on public notification apply which will focus on an assessment of environmental effects.

In accordance with s95A, an application for any type of activity must be publicly notified if:

«the activity will have or is likely to have adverse effects on the environment that are more than minor; or
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the applicant requests it; or

«a rule or national environmental standard requires public notification.

In addition, the council may choose to publicly notify the application if:
regardless of any other matters, there are special circumstances (s95A(4))

+a notification decision has not been made and a further information request is not responded to before the deadline concerned or the applicant refuses to
provide the information requested (s95C).

From: Bex Nash

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 5:52 PM

To: Tony Avery <Tony.Avery@gqldc.govt.nz>; Quinn Mcintyre <Quinn.McIntyre@gqldc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Councillor Request for Services CR19/0025

Here you go.
Thanks

Bex

Bex Nash-Jones | EA to Planning & Development GM / Planning Support | Planning & Development

. i QUEENSTOWN
Queenstown Lakes District Council ‘ LAKES DISTRICT
DD: +64 3 441 0491 | P: +64 3 441 0499 COUNCIL

E:rebecca.nash-jones@gqldc.govt.nz

From: Tony Avery

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 4:32 PM

To: Bex Nash <rebecca.nash-jones@gldc.govt.nz>; Quinn Mclintyre <Quinn.Mclntyre@qldc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Councillor Request for Services CR19/0025

Hi Bex

Can you get me the email that this RFS says was attached to the request please. | suspect it will be able to be answered by the planning advice already
prepared in response to an earlier query but best to know what it is that we are responding to. Then Quinn and | can discuss.

| understand the urgency may be because there is a meeting up that way in the next day or two?

Tony

From: Angela Tayler [mailto:Angela.tayler@qldc.govt.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 3:12 PM

To: Tony Avery <Tony.Avery@gldc.govt.nz>; Bex Nash <rebecca.nash-jones@gqldc.govt.nz>
Subject: Councillor Request for Services CR19/0025

Hi Tony Avery,

A RFS has been logged for you to action. Please see the details of the request below:

Request ID - CR19/0025

QLDC contact - Angela Tayler
Priority - Routine

Notify By - Email

Target Date - Mar 19 2019 3:10PM

Details of Request:
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Request Group - Elected Member Requests
Request Type - Planning and Policy
Full Details - ClIr Ferguson has had an enquiry raised with him from

John Glover regarding potential mining above Glenorchy
(above the Bucklerburn). They have multiple questions to
help them understand the District Plan rules around this as
it is urgent but is a complex issue. Full email attached.

Location of Issue - Property has no Address
Contact Details of Customer:

Name & Address - Craig L Ferguson C/- QLDC 10 Gorge Road
QUEENSTOWN 9300

Home Phone -

Work Phone -
Mobile Phone - 027 486 9933
Email - Craig.Ferguson@gldc.govt.nz
Naomi Taylor <gnomza@gmail.com> Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 7:27 PM

To: John glover <yetiglover@gmail.com>
Cc: willmcbeth@gmail.com, rippledearth@hotmail.co.nz, loghus@hotmail.com, dnell.jones@gmail.com, templepeakltd@gmail.com

That's some interesting reading. Am | right in understanding that they're trying to change the heritage rules?

Sent from my iPhone
[Quoted text hidden]

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
<image001.jpg>
DD: +64 3 450 0534 | P: +64 3 441 0499 | M: +64 27 546 3858

E:ian.bayliss@gldc.govt.nz

1. Following the decisions on Stage 1 of the plan for the Rural Zone, what are the rules around mining in the area above Glenorchy which is
also a Heritage Landscape.

Development including mining in the Glenorchy Heritage Overlay Area is a Discretionary Activity under the Proposed District Plan.
These rules are subject to appeal. Rules in relation to heritage items apply from notification — not from when decisions are issued.

2. In any situation where Council has discretion to issue a consent, what are the matters they need to take account of in issuing a consent.

The Council is not constrained in terms of what it can consider in looking at a discretionary activity but the objectives and policies need to be
carefully considered including the following:
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3. Which decisions are under appeal by New Zealand Tungsten Mining Ltd and in each case what relief are they seeking and what is
Councils position on their appeal.

These highlighted provisions are under appeal by NZ Tungsten Mining. Council support the outcomes of the hearings and the provisions as
they stand.
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

«the applicant requests it; or

«a rule or national environmental standard requires public notification.

In addition, the council may choose to publicly notify the application if:

sregardless of any other matters, there are special circumstances (s95A(4))

«a notification decision has not been made and a further information request is not responded to before the deadline concerned or the
applicant refuses to provide the information requested (s95C).

From: Bex Nash

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 5:52 PM

To: Tony Avery <Tony.Avery@gldc.govt.nz>; Quinn Mclntyre <Quinn.MclIntyre@qldc.govt.nz>
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

<image004.jpg>
DD: +64 3 441 0491 | P: +64 3 441 0499
E:rebecca.nash-jones@gldc.govt.nz
[Quoted text hidden]
John glover <yetiglover@gmail.com> Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 7:29 PM
To: Naomi Taylor <gnomza@gmail.com>
Cc: willmcbeth@gmail.com, rippledearth@hotmail.co.nz, loghus@hotmail.com, dnell.jones@gmail.com, templepeakltd@gmail.com
Yup and deleting the words ‘small scale’ in relation to allowing small scale mining - ie to allow any mining.
Cheers, John
Sent from my iPad
[Quoted text hidden]
Glenorchy Community Association <gycommunityassn@gmail.com> Wed, Mar 20, 2019 at 12:05 PM

To: Will McBeth <willmcbeth@gmail.com>, Danelle Jones <dnell.jones@gmail.com>, Amanda & Mark Hasselman <templepeakltd@gmail.com>, Naomi Taylor
<gnomza@gmail.com>, Sam Re Reeper <rippledearth@hotmail.co.nz>, "Robert \"Log\" Bakhuis" <loghus@hotmail.com>

FYI John

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: lan Bayliss <lan.Bayliss@qldc.govt.nz>

Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2019

Subject: Fwd: Councillor Request for Services CR19/0025

To: Glenorchy Community Association <gycommunityassn@gmail.com>
Cc: DP Hearings <DP.Hearings@gqldc.govt.nz>

Hi John

Mediation agreements are confidential but we can send you any consent order that we get on this from the Court (assuming the Court agrees it).

| don’t have a timeframe for this and the Court may not sign this off. The Court has the prerogative to request evidence on the matter and could elect

to sit on it until the higher level parts of the plan are getting close to being resolved.
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lan Bayliss | Planning Policy Manager | Planning and Development

Queenstown Lakes District Council QUEENSTOWN
' lLAKES DISTRICT
DD: +64 3 450 0534 | P: +64 3 441 0499 | M: +64 27 546 3858 COUNCIL

E: ian.bayliss@gldc.govt.nz

From: Glenorchy Community Association [mailto:gycommunityassn@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 9:04 AM

To: lan Bayliss <lan.Bayliss@gldc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Councillor Request for Services CR19/0025

Thank you lan for that helpful explanation.

Are you able to arrange for someone to let us know if the result of the mediation will change any of the wording of the proposed plan in respect of the items that Tungsten
Mining were appealing, and if so what has been agreed by Council?

Regards,

John Glover

On Wednesday, March 20, 2019, lan Bayliss <lan.Bayliss@qldc.govt.nz> wrote:
Hi John

Normally having a party like the GCA joining an appeal like this late could be possible and the Court could wave the statutory deadline but in this
instance environment court mediation has been completed for these matters and an agreement for resolving (if | recall correctly) ALL aspects of this
appeal was developed and has been signed by all of the parties and filed with the Court. Because of this, it is highly likely that Tungsten Mining
would say they would be prejudiced by another party seeking to join at this stage and | don’t think the Court would agree to grant GCA a waiver.

Kind regards

lan Bayliss | Planning Policy Manager | Planning and Development

Queenstown Lakes District Council QUEENSTOWN
. LAKES DISTRICT
DD: +64 3 450 0534 | P: +64 3 441 0499 | M: +64 27 546 3858 COUNCIL

E: ian.bayliss@gldc.govt.nz

From: Tony Avery

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 7:57 PM

To: lan Bayliss <lan.Bayliss@qldc.govt.nz>

Subject: Fwd: Councillor Request for Services CR19/0025

See below

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Glenorchy Community Association" <gycommunityassn@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 7:27 PM +1300

Subject: Re: Councillor Request for Services CR19/0025

To: "Craig Ferguson" <Craig.Ferguson@gldc.govt.nz>, "Tony Avery" <Tony.Avery@gqldc.govt.nz>

Thank you Ferg.

Tony, please pass on our thanks to staff for expediting this information. If you could let us have a rapid response to the question below on Wednesday it would be
much appreciated as we have a committee meeting Wed night before a public meeting on Thursday night.
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The GCA submitted to Stage one of the PDP, but not on the issues MZTMLtd is appealing. If we were so minded, would be able to join the process at this stage and
respond to the NZTMLtd appeals?

Many thanks in advance,

John Glover

Chairman

On Tuesday, March 19, 2019, Craig Ferguson <Craig.Ferguson@gqldc.govt.nz> wrote:

John

Answerrs from staff below..

Ferg

Queenstown Lakes District Councillor

0274869933

Craig.Ferguson@gldc.govt.nz

From: Tony Avery <tony.avery@gldc.govt.nz>

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

Queenstown Lakes District Council " QUEENSTOWN
‘ LAKES DISTRICT
DD: +64 3 450 0534 | P: +64 3 441 0499 | M: +64 27 546 3858 COUNCIL

E:ian.bayliss@gldc.govt.nz

From: Tony Avery

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 1:22 PM

To: lan Bayliss <lan.Bayliss@gldc.govt.nz>

Cc: Bex Nash <rebecca.nash-jones@qldc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Councillor Request for Services CR19/0025

Tony
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1. Following the decisions on Stage 1 of the plan for the Rural Zone, what are the rules around mining in the area above Glenorchy which is also a Heritage
Landscape.

Development including mining in the Glenorchy Heritage Overlay Area is a Discretionary Activity under the Proposed District Plan. These rules are subject
to appeal. Rules in relation to heritage items apply from notification — not from when decisions are issued.

2. In any situation where Council has discretion to issue a consent, what are the matters they need to take account of in issuing a consent.

The Council is not constrained in terms of what it can consider in looking at a discretionary activity but the objectives and policies need to be carefully considered
including the following:

26.34  Objective -The historic heritage value of heritage features is enhanced
where possible,

Faolicias 26,341 Encourage epportunities to enhance the understanding of histeric haritage features, induding through the
need for interpretation,

26342 Prowide incentives for improved outcorm es for heritage walues through the relaxation of rules elsewhere in the
District Planwhere appropriate, on a case -by-case basis,

26.34.3 Recognisethewalue of long term commitm ents to the preservation of heritage valuesin the form of covenarts
and consent notices.

26344 Enable engoing improvernents to heritage features induding earthquake strengthening and other safety
measures, inrecognition that thiswill provide for their ongoing use and longevity,

26345 Recognisethe potential for ongeing small-scale mining activities consistert withthe maintenance of heritage

and landscape values withinthe Glenorchy heritage overlay area, subject to the protection of features identified
in section 26,10,

26,107 Glenorchy Heritage Overlay Area

26,108  Summary of Significance

The Glenorchy Hertage Owverky A rea @SHOAY s significant forits specific scheelite mining activities that extended fomthe 1280° until the
1980°%, which hawve laft 3 significant group of rmine sites and infrastructure, along with @ unigue socil higory ofthe people whowo thad
thare. Collectivaly, the se activities keft behind a seguence of ewidancea that follows tha mining cwcle that bagan here inthe 12805 and which
rmay well rcommenca at some point inthe future. Tha sitas within this haritag e owanay ansa represant the hard won and somatinas
fruitlass endazwou rs of a Ciose knit community of minersthat spanned ahundred vears of mining &t Glenonchy. The GHOW anconnipas sas
the majority of the keyw mine sites, tracks, a cableway and sections of water rece s that represented the primary scheelite poducing ara

in Mew fealnd. The cormbination of private and state-cwned minas isalsoa unique part of the GHOA s histon inthe ubiquitous and
contermnporary gold mining indu sty of the Wakatipy Basin, Owemll, the schealite mining history symbolised by the GHOA isa unigue one of
national heritage significance.

26109  Keyfeaturestobe protected
26,1081 Al rnines, rnining huts, the cablewsy andtrack ways within the GHL boundary (including the Black Peak Mine).
261092 The mine sitesalong the Mount ludah Road.

261093 Allcther knoren historic mining sites withinthe GH O

3. Which decisions are under appeal by New Zealand Tungsten Mining Ltd and in each case what relief are they seeking and what is Councils position on their
appeal.

These highlighted provisions are under appeal by NZ Tungsten Mining. Council support the outcomes of the hearings and the provisions as they stand.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=81aa8c80ee&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1628409236643581554 &simpl=msg-f%3A162840923664358...
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Policy 26.34.5 New Zealand Tungsten Mining U mited
EMV-2015-CHC-151
Rule 26.5.8 Real Journeys Limited Policy 26.3.1.4, Section 26.5.1

EMV-2015-CHC-131

Section 26.8 [Reference Mo 67) Heritage Mew Zealand Pouhere Taonga

EMV- 2015 CHC-O70

Rule 26.10.5.1 New Zealand Tungsten Mining U mitec Section 26.10.8
ENWY-20158-CHC-151

Rule 26.10.8.2 New Zealand Tungsten Mining U mited Section 26.10.8
ENWY-2015-CHC-151

Rule 26.10.8.3 New Zealand Tungsten Mining U mited Section 26.10.8
EMV-2015-CHC-151

26,345 Recognisethe potential for ongeing small-scale mining activities consistentwiththe maintenance of heritage

and landscape values within the glenorchy heritage overlay area, subject tothe protection of featuresidentified
in section 26,10,

Policy 26.3.4.5and relief sought Appellant
Court Numkber

Consequentialhy
Affected Provisions

Amend Policy 26.34.5 as follows: New Zealand Tungsten Wining
Recognise th e potential for engetrgsmalseate Lirnit ec

mining activities consistent with the maintenance ENV-2015-CHC-151

of heritage and landscapewval ues within the
glenorchy heritage overlay area, subject to the
protection of features identified in section 26.10.

26.10.9  Key features to be protected

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
Peak hdingl,

MNew Zealand Tung sten
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

16.10.9.3 All otherknown|historic mining sit

Rule 26.10.9.3 and relief sought

eswithin the ghOA,

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=81aa8c80ee& view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1628409236643581554&simpl=msg-f%3A16284092366435...  10/11
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

+a notification decision has not been made and a further information request is not responded to before the deadline concerned or the applicant refuses to provide
the information requested (s95C).

/k Glenorchy Community Association
“ENORC H P.O.Box 38 / Glenorchy 9350 / New Zedland
G WEw zEALAND P glenorchycommunityassn@gmail.com
"‘“w - www.glenorchycommunity.co.nz

/'k Glenorchy Community Association
“ENORCH P.O.Box38 / Glenorchy 9350 / New Zealand
NEW ZEALAND glenorchycommunityassn@gmail.com
HEAD OF THE LAKE, HEART OF THE MOUNTAINS -
— ‘www.glenorchycommunity.co.nz

Glenorchy Community Association

G“ENORCHP P.0.Box 38 / Glenorchy 9350 / New Zedland

NEW ZEALAND glenorchycommunityassn@gmail.com

"‘"M od www.glenorchycommunity.co.nz

Glenorchy Community Association <gycommunityassn@gmail.com> Wed, Mar 20, 2019 at 6:18 PM
To: Danelle Jones <dnell.jones@gmail.com>, Naomi Taylor <gnomza@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Craig Ferguson <Craig.Ferguson@gldc.govt.nz>

Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019

Subject: Fwd: Councillor Request for Services CR19/0025

To: John glover <yetiglover@gmail.com>, Glenorchy Community Association <gycommunityassn@gmail.com>

[Quoted text hidden]
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